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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Vearon Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2019 8:42 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_5G; SUR

Subject: RE: OD Claim For SBJ28U [External Confidential]
Dear Gerald,

Noted with thanks.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2019 8:37 AM

To: Veron Chen [LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com=
Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: OD Claim For $BJ28U [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential

Dear Veron,

You may proceed as adjusted.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senlor Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all C#% ) lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 28 August, 2019 4:13 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_5SG

Subject: RE: OD Claim For SBJ28U [External Confidential]



Dear Gerald,

The difference is due to the rear windscreen glass found crack after dismantled.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2015 11:25 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: OD Claim For 5BJ28U |[External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential

Our Ref : 19/19/19/VP05/021951

Dear Veron,

We refer to your Preliminary Advice dated 10 July 2018.

As per your advice, our Management had approved sum of $66,548.00
which includes supplementary amounting to $5,546.00.

However, the final adjusted repair cost is now $68,117.45 which is more than your earlier
advice.

Please advise on the discrepancies.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel_:_{_ES} 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all %) lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@|kkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 28 August, 2019 10:50 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN
Cc: MT_Claim_SG
Subject: RE: OD Claim For SB128U [External Confidential]



Dear Gerald.

Kindly approved final amount $68,117.45 before excess $4000.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2019 5:45 PM
To: Veron Chen [LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>
Subject: RE: OD Claim For SBJ28U [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Veron,

Kindly proceed as adjusted.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: 65) 6296 2706

———

The all { ¥ ) Jonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties anly.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto,.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 10 July, 2019 11:32 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; SUR

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: OD Claim For SBJ28U [External Confidential]

Dear Gerald,
Enclosed preliminary revised (incl.supplementary) of vehicle SBJ 28U

Kindly approved on the supplementary.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: §256-3561 | email :sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 62564315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933]

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2019 12:14 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@|kkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: OD Claim For SBJ28U [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential

Qur Ref : 19/19/19/VP05/021951

Dear Veron,

Kindly proceed as adjusted.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
65) 6296 2706

The all £%%) lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com)]
Sent: Thursday, 27 June, 2019 11:16 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; SUR

Subject: RE: OD Claim For SBJ28U [External Confidential]

Dear Gerald,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SBJ 28U
Date of survey: 26/6/2019
Number of days : 135 days

We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval please.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | emall ssur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
q.



Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 4:35 PM
To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@Ik com

Ce: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD Claim For SBJ28U [External Confidential]

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that repairer agreed survey on 26/06/2019

Best Regards,

G, Nivitha| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | emuil: pssignments@[kkauto.com | fax: 256-4315
Bk 51. Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 10:45 AM
To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>
Subject: FW: OD Claim For SBJ28U [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential

Our Ref :19/19/19/VP00/021951

Dear Nivitha,
Kindly proceed to survey and revert.

The excess applicable under Section I of the Motor policy is
$4,000.00.

Kindly note that there is typo error in the name of the insurers
in the estimate.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706



The all { »% ) lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Santhanasamy [mailto:Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobili.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 June, 2019 10:12 AM

To: MT_Claim_5G
Subject: OD Claim For SBJ2BU

Hi Sir/ Mdm,

Please refer to the attached file for the quotation,

With Best Regards

Sam

Service Advisor

Tridente Automobili Pte Ltd

30 Leng Kee Road, Unit 01-02, Singapore 159100

T(+65) 6475 2168 F{+65) 6472 2928 HP [+65) 9878 3195

E: Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobili.com.sg

This amail, Including any attachment, is confidentiol and may also be paviieged

if you have received i in amor, please notify us immediately by reply amai and than dalele this message from your sy stam
Biaase do nol copy i or use it for any purpose, or disclose its conlents or any altachment la any other parsan. Thank you

This emall has been checked for viruses by AVG antlvirus software
WWW.AVE.COM



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veran Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2019 557 PM

To: Santhanasamy; SUR

Subject: FW: SBJ 28U-DOA: 14/6/2019 (LONPAC OD)
Attachments: SUPPLEMENTARY pdf

Best Regards.

Veran Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

8lk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 8 July 2019 7:55 AM

To: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: FW: SBJ 28U-DOA: 14/6/2019 (LONPAC 0oD)

Dear Sam,

Insurance approved supplementary.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Santhanasamy <Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobili.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 6 July 2019 4:30 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@I|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SBJ 2BU-DOA: 14/6/2019 (LONPAC QD)

Hi Veron,

Sorry, please use this quotation.

With Best Regards



Sam

Service Advisor

Tridente Automobili Pte Ltd

30 Leng Kee Road, Unit 01-02, Singapore 159100

T(+65) 6475 2168 F(+65) 6472 2928 HP +65) 8878 3195

E: Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobili.com.sg
This email, including any altachmant, is confidential and may also be privileged

If you have received it in emror, please nolify us immediately by reply email and then deleta this message from your System
Please do nof copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment fo any olher person, Thank you

From: Santhanasamy

Sent: Saturday, July 6, 2019 4:28 PM

To: ‘Veron Chen (LKKAuto)'; SUR

Subject: RE: 5B] 28U-DOA: 14/6/2019 (LONPAC OD)

Hi Veran,
Please refer to the attached file for the supplementary quote. | would also like to arrange for check items survey

together,

With Best Regards

Sam

Service Advisor

Tridente Automobili Pte Ltd

30 Leng Kee Road, Unit 01-02, Singapore 159100

T(+65) 6475 2168 F{+65) 6472 2928 HP (+65) 9878 3185

E: Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobill.com.sg

This amall, including any attachmant, is confidential and may afso be privileged,
If you have received it in error, please natify us immediately by reply email and then delete Lhis message fram your systam.
Plaase do not copy It ar use it for any purpose. or disclosa ils confents or any aftachmant to any ather person. Thank you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 12:33 PM

To: Santhanasamy; SUR

Subject: SB) 28U-DOA: 14/6/2019 (LONPAC OD)

Dear Sam,



As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SBJ 28U (Excess S4000/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 1o arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email 'sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh®@lonpac.com>
Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2019 5:45 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: OD Clalm For SBJ2BU [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Veron,

Kindly proceed as adjusted.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tgl_:_{*ﬁS} 250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

L~

|#’ E The all 88w ) lonpac.com.sg

ey

Lonpac External - Confidentis! data is for use by authonsed external parties only.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 10 July, 2019 11:32 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; SUR

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

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

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>
Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2019 12:14 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>
Subject: RE: OD Claim For SBJ28U [External Confidential]
1



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
TaﬂiﬁS} 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

Jm

The all £¥% ) lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuta) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]
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
Number of days : 15 days

We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval please.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 4:35 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@I|onpac.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD Claim For S8J28U [External Confidential]

Dear Sir/Mdm,



Thank you for the assignment.

please be Informed that repairer agreed survey on 26/06/2019.

Best Regards,

G. Nivitha| Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | emoil: gssignments@@kkanto.com | fax: h256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 10:45 AM

To: assignments@|kkauto.com

Ce: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: OD Claim For SBJ28U [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential

Our Ref :19/19/19/VP00/021951

Dear Nivitha,
Kindly proceed to survey and revert,

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

The all C¥w5 lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authonsed extemal parties only.

From: Santhanasamy [mam&ammmmgmnbﬂmml
Sent: Tuesday, 25 June, 2019 10:12 AM

To: MT_Claim_5SG
Subject: OD Claim For SB128U



Hi Sir/ Mdm,

pPlease refer to the attached file for the quotation.

With Best Regards

Sam

Service Advisor

Tridente Automobili Pte Ltd

10 Leng Kee Road, Unit 01-02, Singapore 159100

Ti+65) 6475 2168 F(+65) 6472 2928 HP (+65) D878 3195
E: Santhanasamy@triden obili.

Thiz emall, including any attachment, is confidantial and may also ba privileged
If you have recelved it in error, plaase notify us immediately by reply email and then delefe this message from your system
Piaase do not copy if or usa if for any purpase, or disciose its confants ar any attachment to any other parsan. Thank you.

I'his email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veran Chen (LEKAuUto)

Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2019 11:32 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; SUR

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: OD Claim For SBJ2BU [External Confidential]

Attachments: SBJ 2BU PRELI ADVISED.pdf (INCLSUPP).pdf; SUPPLEMENTARY pdf
Dear Gerald,

Enclosed preliminary revised (incl.supplementary) of vehicle SBJ 28U

Kindly approved on the supplementary.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>
Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2019 12:14 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Cec: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: OD Claim For SBJ28U [External Confidential}

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

The all C#%) lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.



From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) 3
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

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 4:35 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@| .com>
Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>; SUR < lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD Claim For SBJ28U [External Confidential]
Dear SirfMdrn,_
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that repairer agreed survey on 26/06/2019.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email; gssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mallto:geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 10:45 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: MT_Claim_5G < im@lonpac >
Subject: FW: OD Claim For SBJ28U [External Confidential]

2



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

The all £ %% Jonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Santhanasamy [mailto:Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobili.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 June, 2019 10:12 AM

Tot MT_Claim_SG

Subject: OD Claim For SBJ28U

Hi Sir/ Mdm,

Please refer to the attached file for the quotation.

With Best Regards

Sam

Service Advisor

Tridente Automoblli Pte Ltd

J0 Leng Kee Road, Unit 01-02, Singapare 159100

T(+65) 6475 2168 F(+65) 6472 2928 HP (+65) 9878 3195
E: Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobili.com.sg
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Company Reglstration Mo 1958071988

SPUMEAVE |oe02-28 PAYA LI ISDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGAPORE J08953 TEL : (5) 62563561 FAN ; (hS) 2584112

Yourref:  19/19/19/VP0OO/021951

Our ref: CS/LPCI9011212/T 1 vd3

The Motor Claims Department
M/s LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Dear Sir.

Date:

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SBJ 28U

We thank you for your instruction on  25/6/2019

10/77/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on

26/6/2019 @ the premises of M/s
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount
Revised Estimate Amount
"Check” ltems Amount
Total

Market Value

LTA Reimbursement Value
Nent Value

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
front and rear portion

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Economical

Yours faithfully,

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH
MMATAL AMSAE-A
Automabile Assessor

TRIDENTE AUTOMOBILI PTE LTD

: $592,943.00 (incl.supplementary $5546,00)

: §$66,548.00 (incl.supplementary $5546,00)

: 5%

- 55

: 55330,000.00

: 55178,858.00

: 55151,142.00




Veron Chen (LKI{Autu!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2019 12:33 PM

To: Santhanasamy, SUR

Subject: SBJ 28U-DOA: 14/6/2019 (LONPAC QD)
Dear Sam,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SBJ 28U (Excess 54000/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pav if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



%——

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2019 12:14 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc MT_Claim_5G

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
TMES] 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

$7

The all (¥ ) lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mallto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 27 June, 2015 11:16 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_5G; SUR

Subject: RE: OD Claim For 5B]28U [External Confidential]

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

Blk 51, Paya Ubj Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
1



From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 4:35 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@Ionpac.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: '"MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD Claim For SBJ28U [External Confidential]

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that repairer agreed survey on 26/06/2015.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@lkknuto.com | fnx: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mallto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 10:45 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com
Ce: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lo m>

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
$4,000,00.

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

From: Santhanasamy :

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June, 2019 10:12 AM
To: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: 0D Claim For SBJ28U

Hi Sir/ Mdm,

Please refer to the attached file for the quotation.

With Best Regards

Sam

Service Advisor

Tridente Automobili Pte Ltd

30 Leng Kee Road, Unit 01-02, Singapore 159100

Ti+65) 6475 2168 F{+65) 6472 2528 HP (+65) 5878 3195

E: Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobili.com.sg

This email, ncluding any attachment, is confidential and may also be pravileged

If you have received it in ermor, please nobify us immediately by reply amail and then delete this message from your sysiem
Piease do not copy it or use if for any purpose, or disciosa its contents or any attachment o any other person, Thank you

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software
WWww.avg.com



‘Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veran Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2019 11:16 AM

To: '‘GERALD POH WEE BIN'

Cc ‘MT_Claim_5G'; SUR

Subject: RE: OD Claim For SBJ2BU [External Confidential]
Attachments: PREL| ADVISED.pdf; MARK ESTIMATE pdf

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

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 4:35 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD Claim For SBJ28U [External Confidential]

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment,

Please be informed that repairer agreed survey on 26/06/2019.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6841-1972 | emall: pssignments@|kkauto.com | fux: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



From: GERALD POH WEE BIN mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]
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

The all Cu&w ) lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.
From: Santhanasamy W@Mﬁm&g]

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June, 2019 10:12 AM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: OD Claim For SBJ28U

Hi Sir/ Mdm,

Please refer to the attached file for the quotation.

With Best Regards

Sam
Service Advisor



. Tridente Automobili Pte Ltd

' 30 Leng Kee Road, Unit 01-02, Singapore 159100
T|+65) 6475 2168 F(+65) 6472 2928 HP (+65) 9878 3195
E: Santha m automobili.

This email. including any attachment. is confidential and may also be privileged
Hynuhuwmiudﬁmm.m-mmmﬂwww-mlﬂwmenm:nlhismlmgu.&umwmm
Please do nol copy It or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment ta any ofher person. Thank you

. AVG This emall has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWw.avg.com
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aAjh BEA & P Lt

Company Reglstration No. 199607158R

S UBIAVE 1. #02-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX ; (aS) A2 E

Your ref: 19/19/19/VPO0/021951

Our ref: CS/LPC19011212/T1vd3

The Motor Claims Department
M/s LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Dear Sir,

Date: 27/6/2019

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SBJ 28U

We thank you for your instruction on

25/6/20

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on

26/6/20 at the premises of M/s
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount
Revised Estimate Amount
"Check" Items Amount
Total

Market Value

LTA Reimbursement Value
Nett Value

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
front and rear portion

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Economical

Yours faithfully,
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH

M.MATAIL AMSAE-A
Automobile Assessor

TRIDENTE (0] PTELTD

: §887,397.00

: §845,862.00

: §822,215.00

: §868,077.00

: §8330,000.00

: §$178,858.00

: $$151,142.00




Nivitha !LKI( Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN «<geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 Jupe 2019 10:45 AM

To: assignments®@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: FW: OD Claim For SBJ2BU [External Confidential
Attachments: Copy of Insurance Quotation SBJ28U xlsx; GIA Report.pdf

Lonpac External - Confidential

Our Ref :19/19/19/vP00/021951

Dear Nivitha,
Kindly proceed to survey and revert.

The excess applicable under Section I of the Motor policy is
£4,000.00.

Kindly note that there Is typo error in the name of the insurers
in the estimate.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tei:__E_ES} 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all t#& lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Santhanasamy [mallto:Santhanasamy@tridenteautomobill.com.sg]
Sent; Tuesday, 25 June, 2019 10:12 AM

To: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: 0D Claim For SBJ28U

Hi Sir/ Mdm,

Please refer to the attached file for the quatation.

With Best Regards

e



Sam

Service Advisor

Tridente Automobili Pte Ltd

30 Leng Kee Road, Unit 01-02, Singapore 152100

Ti+65) 6475 2168 F(+65) 6472 2928 HP (+65) 9878 3195

E: Santhanasamy@tridenteautomabili.com.sg

This email, including any atlachment, is configantial and rmay also be povieged
o you have recelvad it in arror, plegse natfy us immodiately by reply emall and then delote this message from your system
Flease do nol copy it or use it for any purpase. or disclose its contents or any atfachmenl (o any other person. Thank you



VRF/COE Rebate Enguiry hups:vel i govse/ ' vl action/ enquireRebate By Public Beforel).

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner 1D; 3198F
Vehicle Details
Vehicle Na.: SBJ28U
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo
Intended Deregistration 25 Jun 2019
Date:
Vehicle Make: MASERATI
Vehicle Madel: QUATTROPORTES
Primary Colour: Brawn
Manufacturing Year: 2014
Engine No.: M156B237747
Chassis Mo.: ZAMRP56C001099935
Maximum Power 302.0 kW (404 bhp)
Qutput:
Open Market Value: $116,343.00
Original Registration 09 May 2017
Date:
First Registration Date: 0% May 2017
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $18141B8.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry 08 May 2027
Date:
PARF Rebate Amount: $136,063.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 08 May 2027
COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Periad(Years): 10
QP Paid: $54,616.00
COE Rebate Amount: £42795.00
Total Rebate Amount: $178,858.00

The infarmation contalned herein Is correct as at 26 Jun 2019

OK

|

26062019, T:50 pn
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AR TROTEAD | | Wioon Meng Uotor P Lig - Buss Baccs

ENTRY QATE & TIME: TTIOS200 1305
SLEMITTED BY. Hemgj Sew Sow

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Plsass teporl camotly the detsily of the scoden| lo speed up Ihe claims proce=s
. Thia Form must be completed by the Policyholder snd/or the Authorised Ditves

3 Informanon provided must be e uliful pnd sccutats as possitie. Any wilful misteoresentation ar witholding of malenal (acts may sliow ingursnce comparses 1p

rapiidists pobicy Rability

4, The msue ard acceptance of this Form by insurance companies ix not an adresslon of policy lability on the part of the insurancs gL

% Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

6. This report will be foreardad by the Insurers of the GIA Records Managemen! Centre sstablsned by the General insurance Assocwioen of Singapore [GIA] for
archmang and that copees of thin eport will, for @ fes. o made available upon spolication by Inléresisd parties
7. By tha lodgement of tis repor 4o the insurers. you hersby consent to the srchiving of e report at tha centre and 1o copiss of the repon bong made availabie

1L TR

Date Of Report

Date OF Accident

Exacl Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mabile Phone No

Allernalive Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modal

1700672019 13,05
14/0672018 14:30
AYER RAJAR EXPRESSWAY
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SB8.J28U

TEQ KIAN HONG

S51103108F
VINCENTTEO@TEOSS ORG
(LOCAL) +85-DE756288
OFFICE-88756288

MASERAT]
QUATTROPORTE 8

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

time of accident

Are you elaiming under your own insurance palicy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please stale action o be taken

Vahicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleat Paolicy

Policy Mumber

Cover Nota Numbar
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Binth
Oeccupation

Dale Of Driving Pass
Drving Exparience
Gender

Maobile Mumber

Fax Numbear

Contac! Number
EMail Address

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

ZN8NVPOO/103509

TEDQ KIAN HONG
S1103196F

13/03/1855

INDOOR

230114975

44 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-08756248

OFFICE-88756288
VINCENTTEO@TEOSS.ORG

Fags 1 of 16



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Drver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Condilions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (Including own vehicie)
involved in the accident

Was any body Injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| hava baen approached by unknown parsan(s)
soliciing/offering accident claime assistance.

Number of Passengers (Inciuding Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accidanl reportad to the palica?
If Yes Please stale which Police Station

Puolice Statlon Name

Police Statian Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of inlended Prosecution given?
If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN, REMARKS: DAMAGE PHOTOS ARE PROVIDED BY OWNER.

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos available for attachment?
Was there any video capiured by Car Camara?
Remarks/ Reasons

Was there any audio recorded?

350 WEST COAST ROAD
127426

NO

OWHNER

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO
3
NO
NO
YES

YES

YES

CLEMENTI NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE POST

ROAD: BLK 427 CLEMENTI AVENUE 3 , POSTCODE: 120427 . COUNTRY

SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-775999% - FAX ND: 67764246

NO

YES
YES
WITH ORIVER
NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicla Registration Number
Vieshicle Make/Model/Colour
Deatails Of Properiias
Vehicla Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Fassport Numbar
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

sJusasac

PRIVATE CAR

Fage I of 16



Mature O Damage

No. Of Passenger (lhcluding Driver)

Vohicle Registration Number SLX5781C
Vahicla Maks/Modal/Colour

Datails OF Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver

MRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Namsa

Mature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (inciuding Driver)

Pags 3 of 1



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Please resort cormectly the details of the sccident to speed Gp thi chilms process.
I This Farm must be completed by the Policyholde nd/or the thoriss Drr

3. infarmation provided must be 35 truthfyl gnd sccurate a3 possibly. Any wilful misrepresentation or withnolding of material
tasty may aliow insursnce companies e repudiste policy llability.

4 The nsue and accaptance of this Farm by insurance comoanies (L not an admiksion of policy loblllty on the part of the urancs
L6 E TS

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Becords Management Centre established by the Ganeral Inyursncs
Association of Singapore (GIA] for archiving and that copims of this repart will for 2 fee be made svadabie spon aoplication by
interestad parties

7. 8y thie lodgment af i reparg 1o the insurers you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the contre and to coples of
the tepart being made sviilable sforesmd.

H. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)
I umdermand, acknowtedge, agres and consent that

{(al My inuurer, my workshop and the Generl insyrance Associstian af Singapare ("G} may/ars permitted o caflect, ule,
disciose and/ar protess my personal dita/personal nformation set out o this [taem| and sy other personal mformation
provided by me or possessed by my insurer {coflectively the *Personal Informotion”] and ditthess and tramster surh
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have imured verucels) iInvalved in this accident (ol insurer(s) who have insured
vehicin(s) imvolved in this sccident shall be collectively refprred to s the “nsurers”). the Insurers lawyeri/law Hmg, fhe
Maontary Authanty of Singapore and any relevant gowernimant agency/suthoeity [such a9 the palice] lor the purpass{s)
of

(i} processmg, handiing and/os dealing with my claims including the witlsment of the dalms and Y nBCREsAny
Ieestigations ralating to the claima;

il Investigating the aecident andlar my clapr.
() carmyng out andjor desling with my indtructions ar reepanding Lo any enguiries by me,

I} administering my claim finchuding the malling of comespandance. skatements. imvoices. FEpOrL Of Patical tn ma,
which could Invalve dhackaure of certain persond! dats abewt m o bring abowt defivery of the same a5 well 23 on the
exiurnal cover of envelopes/mall packigeal: antd/or

(v) complying with applicable lew in sdministenng, processing, handling and/or dasling with my daime (ealinctively the
“Purpose”)
{h}  all insaree(s) who have insured veniclels] invalved i thit sccident and the insurery Lawyersflaw hrms, may/are peemitted
to collect, us=. disclose and/ar process my Personal information for ons or mare of the dbove Purposes. and

(el my Parsonal Information may/can be disclowed by any of the Insurars and/or GIA to their thind party service orowders or
agentifinchudmg their lawyers/law fiemi), whith may be sliod outtides of Smgapare, lor one or move of tha above Purposes

d)  rmy Personal infermatian will alsa be collected and used to compre claims history for the pursose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in pretent snd all future daims.

{#)  the information so collected under (d) sbove may b shaied 7 disclsied

Ui to all insurers and/ar any other third parties that assist in evaluating, imvestigating. comralling or maraging fraud,
feguiators, lw enforcement and govermment agencies s reasanably reguited tor the purposes stated, or

(U] fer exmrpliing with roquirements undar any ragulanons, lews or sourt orders

o\ \

'
\“M
Belizyhelder  Signatube DiFiver's Signeture Neporting Centre "L Ligmatuer
Diste & Tirme I driver b not ther palicyhaider) Narme M
Dite & Time MNRICFIN ho
Pleuse note that vou mdght be o submit an Own Damage Claim ander awn palicy within I4 dayi
€ ) Claim Own Damage () Claim TP § ) Reporting Daby } Clalm OIVTP a1 sther workshop
A ks Nae: Hfess@t” mork slap

Fage 4 of 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN
F\[{ -"’f-l'{”ff}-l:,' { TR NI
— : 5 -
-~ CEt 24 N
x i I"" i )
e _r> i I
——— "‘.E..flffi_r“,‘ Gyph C

A%
A -Gt
C -

Zt?& 1C_

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

.’J .

DECLARATION
l/We declard the hS{n\m-n are trie in svery reqpect.
FPodoyhoide 't Sgnature b Drrrwnr” ;iq-;._m = Reporing Centre u-rmnmrs
Dwie & Time: (17 b li Pt Ehe paleyhilder) Mame
Date K Time NRICSFIN N

Fage 5 of 16



DL&ICPg. 1

REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE i LICEHCE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
EnNTITY canp o, §1103198F

TED KIAN HONG

oz ¥

CHINEBE
. R aad - §ngieEs
“3-B0-TeEe L]
cni g P ot
NiNGARORE
L]
Ll

' ‘ o - 1103 100F

@ WEST COART MOAD
: EMLLRORS FTANE
-
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‘ ' LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

LATRECL WO B % [Trell) MY S A0 OO AP Rl T AT T i T Mx1
LACHTENI Wl Ty DT I O AT O R T
FRORATH TTLARIINCHED A ] o 7 AAL Ay ilak
MECTON WE PRI S (TralieD) PASTT Y ISecs I B 5 VONWS (VAL AV LA,
Policy No LAVVPOO/ 103500 €1 So. 19108214

Faggss SSHO0000 D K OTHERS PER BOLK Y

I Indes Mark and Registmation MASERATI QUATTROPORTE 4.2
Swurniber of Vehicle - CUhassis S 2R 0 2 ANIHIPSHE 0 e R

L

Samse of Palicy Hiddey TEO REAS HONG,
o Penod of lswrance DS2019 To OKOS52020 (Midnight)

4 Persons or Classes of Persans entithal to depve®
AL THEE PONIKCYION TR
PHASY OTHER PERSON W TRV TS DRIVING ON THE PUOLK YHOLIER™S CIVER O W1 s e
FERMISSION

Provsded that the person drving o permmitted 10 acenndance with the heerming or other laws o
regulativms fis drrve the Motor V chale o hies beon s parmuttad sl s mot diagualifiad by onkes
ol a Count of law ar by reasaon of sy crmactesent o regalation on that behalt from drsmg
Motor Vetncle and provided furthier that the Motor Vbl 1 sepratired under the Riasd [ ratln
Act and its regasiration uoder the Roud Traffic Act has not been cancelled at the time of the
aoudent koss o damage

. Letenitutinmis 26 1iv Lisgc™
AP ONLY PO SO/ IAL DUMESTH AND PLEASLEE PURPOSES ASEF UM THE K Yl RS
HUSINESS FHE FOLICY DOFS SO COVER 1SE FOR HIERE OR BEW ARTY. RACTSG
FAUE-MAKING RELIARITITY TRIAL SPEEDCTFESTING D0 THE CARBIAGE 00 Cam s (s jatkn
THAS SAMPLES) IN CONNEC TION WITH ANY TRADE 08 00 SINESS Og DSEL 1o 4%
FURPOSE I CONNECTION WITH THE MOTOR TRAID

* Lomtstions sendered moperstive by Section § of the Motor Vehiches § Thad-Famy Bisks ana
Compennation) Act (Chaprer |X9) and Section 24 of the Rasd Transport At 1957 (Malas wa), an
it 1o be included uinder those licadings

I'WE HEREBY CERTIFY thar the Policy 1o whach thes Certilicate telates 1s s i scvomdance
with the provisaon of the Moter Vebscles (Thied- Party Risks and Compensationt Act 0 Fagter 1804
and Paet IV of the Road Tranapost Act, 1987 {Malaywia)

HF o SEANDARD CHUARTERELD BANK (SISGAROBE  FIT BT OA LR OATPRI IR TR |
L .

LONPAL INSURANCE 8HD

FINSLEY ALLEASCE PEE LRy A0 Y
TEL MviinTEr

Serial No:
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POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Palice Station Of Origin
Clamenti NPP

427 Clamentl Avenue 3 #01-456
SINGAPORE 120427

Tel No: 1B00-77599084

TrAG06 1572088

1ol4
Repart No. T/201008152088

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT
Date/Time Report Made Vide Report No.: Staton Diary No,
15/06/2010 14:46 12
= —— — S e
Name of Informant Address
TEO KIAN HONG 350 WEST COAST ROAD SINGAPORE 127428
ID Type / 1D No. Contact No.:

NRIC NO / S1103188F Home/Office. Mobile: 58758288
Nationality Email

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sen Age Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Male 684 13/03/1955 Driver

Race. Language: I Institution / School Name:
Chinese

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

Self Employea {Class: 3 Date of Expiry:

M; on of the . gl el - M S e
Type of Mon-Injury Drink DateMime of Type of Location
Accident Dirive Accident: Straight Road

No | 14/06/2019 21:30
Location
Along Road 1
AYER RAJAH EXPRESSWAY

L Along AYE towards Clementi. before Cl '

Weather, Road Surface: Road Speed Limit
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow Traffic Control Traffic Volume
One Way Nat Controlied Heavy
Type of Collision. Anyone conveyed Dy
I Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:
No

Details S ] A = ‘ XiaBa :j' oAt BIRE St
VehicleNo |Type  |Make __ |Model  |Color |Condtion [No of Passenger
sBJ28U Car Slightly |0

Damaged
SJusaszC | Car Seriously |1

Damaged
SLX5781C | Car Shightty |0

Damaged

Ovisis ol Pamon BWONGd = = =1 = . . i ke kAl e b el e
Any Pedestrian Involved: No N
No. of Pedestrians Injured NIL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA
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POLICE REPORT Pg. 2

T120180815/2085

Police Station Of Origin: 201y
Clementi NPP Repart Ne T/20180815/2088
427 Clementi Avenue 3 #01-458
SINGAPORE 120427 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Tel No. 1800-7759890
S S e =R
S11031498F
Related Vehicle | SBJ28U (Can) Contact No. | 88756288
Hospital/Clime | NIL Cllnn of Class 3

Date of Expiry: NIL

= M SdEe AL
580297492
Related Vehicle | SJUB252C (Car) Contacl No | 91852662
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Ciass: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date

=T - z ] A W Ii;:; f”'l'-"_.__.:
CHONG WUI HIUNG ID No. 877750774

Related Vehicle | SLX5781C (Car) Contact No.| 98576115
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
_Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL .
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL |
Brief Details,

On 14/06/2019 at about 2130hrs, | was driving my vehicie bearing the registration plste number SBJ28U
along AYE towards Clementi | was driving on the most right lane of AYE. At the point of time, the traffic
volume was heavy, thenkywaaﬁl&arandthnmndwudry.

Upon traveling near fo Clementi Road exit, the front vehicle siowed down and almost came to a complete
stop thus | followed. Out of sudden, | felt and impact from the rear and the force cause my vehicle to
collide into the front vehicle. | alighted my vehicle and discovered that | am invoived in a chain acoident, A
total of 3 vehicle was invalved (including my vehicle), the sequence as follows

18t vehicle: SLX5781C

2nd vehicle: SBJ28U (my vehicie)

3rd vehicls; SJUB352C
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POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

TR201008 152008

Police Station Of Origin: s
Clementi NPP Feport Mo, T/2018061802088
427 Clementi Avenue 3 #01-458

SINGAPORE 120427 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No. 1800-7759889

This 1s the first time such Incident happened. There Is a in-car front camera Installed in my vehicie
however | am unsure if it captured the accident. No one was Injured. No Police or ambulance came 1o the
scene. We had exchanged particulars and left the scene. There is scratches and dent at the front and
rear of my vehicle bumper and the car boot cannot be open
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POLICE REPORT Pg, 2

SINGAPORE
sicapoRe RO TR

Police Station Of Origin: 4ol 4
Clementi NPP Report No. Tr20100815/2088
427 Clement! Avenue 3 #01-456

Tel Na: 1800-7755959

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. if you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report {_Signatur: Of Informant;
D/ 1
1 NG JIA HAD =1

Sat ..-*""""T‘L -\‘><\
Signature Of Interpreter Date/Time:
Not applicable 15/06/2019 14:46
Officer In Charge Of Case Classification Of Case.
TP/GIA Y
Staff Sgt WONG SIEU LU
Contact No.. 85476151

Authentication Stamp Repemy: 3

HNPI1SE F‘,-_'_-'!-l‘:-h il
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